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TO:  Mechanical, Ventilation and Plumbing Codes Technical Advisory 
Group Members and All Interested Parties 

FROM: Ben Omura, TAG Chair 

SUBJECT: MECHANICAL, VENTILATION AND PLUMBING CODES TAG 
MEETING 

ZOOM INFO: There will not be a physical location. Please access the meeting via 
Zoom or phone.   

For Zoom Click This Link at the start of the meeting  
Meeting ID:  859 0398 8118 Password: 296985 
For Zoom Telephone link call: 888-788-0099 

DATE: Tuesday 05, 2025 

TIME:  01:00 p.m. – 04:00 p.m.  
 

NOTE:  If the TAG does not make it through all the proposals on the agenda,  
the remainder will move to the next scheduled meeting. 

AGENDA 
 

 

Agenda Item Public Comment TAG Action 

1. Welcome and Introductions  X  

2. Review and Approve Agenda X X 

3. Review minutes from previous meeting       X X 

4. UPC Code Change proposals  X X 

5. Other Business  X* X* 

6. Adjourn    

 

Please Click Here for meeting documents 

* The appropriateness for Public Comment and/or TAG Action is dependent on the 
nature of the discussion and the other business. 

https://des-wa.zoom.us/j/87967649140?pwd=UBOgSLJhypp8tGkq9f7msCNis0mig1.1
https://sbcc.wa.gov/event/1832

